North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Governor’s Crime Commission

Roy Cooper, Governor Caroline Valand, Executive Dircclor
Erik A. Hooks, Secretary

MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairs of the Joint Legislative Oversight Cafh'lpi ee on Justice and Public Safety
FROM: Caroline Valand, Executive Director {Qj
RE: Body-Worn Cameras Grant Report
DATE: August 1, 2019

Pursuant to North Carolina Session Law 2018-3, Sections 16.1 and 16.2, the Governor’s
Crime Commission shall report to the chairs of the Joint Legisiative Oversight Committee on
Justice and Public Safety on all grant awards made by the Commission from State funds during
the prior fiscal year. The report shall contain all of the following information:

(1) The name of the unit of local government receiving the grant.
(2) The purpose of the grant.

(3) The economic tier of the county where the unit of local government receiving
the grant islocated.

(4) Any recommended changes fo State-funded grant programs to benefit local
law enforcement agencies.
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